
Cape Fear RPO
Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

Page 1 of 2 2/2/2023 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) 

Meeting Agenda 
February 10, 2023 • 9:00 AM 

IN PERSON 
Cape Fear Council of Governments • Wilmington, NC 

Join meeting 

Meeting ID: 838 5186 2924 

Passcode: 300704 

I. START-UP

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

4. Ethics Awareness & Conflict of Interest Statement – The following is to be

read aloud at the beginning of each meeting:

In accordance with the State Government Ethics Act, it is the duty of every 

Committee member to avoid conflicts of interest.  Does any Committee member 

have any known conflict of interest with respect to any matters coming before 

the Committee today?  If so, please identify the conflict and refrain from any 

participation in the particular matter involved. 

If any members have a conflict of interest, an ABSTENTION FROM VOTING 

form [attached] is required to be submitted prior to the meeting. 

5. Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

6. Approval of Minutes: November 10, 2022 [attached] (page 5 in the PDF)

7. Public Comment

8. Election of Officers

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83851862924?pwd=RkVmcTY4b0R5Qi80Y25RZWNVWlBoUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83851862924?pwd=RkVmcTY4b0R5Qi80Y25RZWNVWlBoUT09


Page 2 of 2 2/2/20233 

II. PRESENTATIONS

There is no presentation for this meeting. 

III. NEW BUSINESS

9. Paved Trails & Sidewalks Feasibility Study Resolution of Support – Boiling 
Spring Lakes has requested a Resolution of Support from the Cape Fear RPO to 
include in their Paved Trails & Sidewalk Feasibility Study application to 
NCDOT. The RTCC recommends approval of the attached Resolution of 
Support. (page 9 in the PDF)

10. Carbon Reduction Program Project Submittals – Carbon Reduction Program 

project submittals are due to Transportation Planning Division by March 17th. 

There have been four projects submitted to staff for the RTCC to consider for 

submission. The RTCC recommends approval of the attached CRP Project 

submissions. (page 11 in the PDF)

11. 2024-2033 STIP Project Swaps – The Cape Fear RPO has an opportunity to 
remove funded projects from the draft STIP to replace them with projects in our 
area that lost their funding status last year. The RTCC took no action on the 
attached project swap options. (page 13 in the PDF)

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES

• Cape Fear RPO

o NC 210 ECG Feasibility Study

o CTP updates

o STIP amendments and revisions

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington)

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender) - [attached] (page 17 in the PDF)

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus) - [attached] (page 21 in the PDF)

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD) - [attached] (page 25 in the 
PDF)

• NC Board of Transportation

VI. OTHER

12. Open discussion: General questions, comments, and other discussions

13. Adjourn



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

2/2/2023 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) Meeting 

February 10, 2023 
 

ABSTENTION FROM VOTING 
 

The undersigned RTAC Member abstains from voting on the following Agenda 

items and requests that the official record of the Meeting shows that he or she did 

not vote on the motion: 
 

 Item __________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

            _________________________________________ 

  

Item __________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

            _________________________________________ 

 

 Item _________________________________________ 

 

 Reason for Abstention: _________________________________________ 

            _________________________________________ 

 

     Signature:  _____________________________ 
 

     Date:  _________________________________ 

 

The RTAC Member should review the agenda prior to the meeting, list the agenda 

items or other matters for which he or she desires to abstain from voting, sign 

name, and give request to Patrick Flanagan, Secretary to the RTAC, prior to the 

meeting. 

 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

Page 1 of 4  2/2/2023 

Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) 

**DRAFT** Meeting Minutes 
November 10, 2022 • 9:00 AM 

Cape Fear Council of Governments • Wilmington, NC 

 

Voting Members Present 

Frank Williams, Brunswick County 

Mike Forte, Brunswick County 

Dave DeLong, St. James  

Glenn Marshall, Sandy Creek 

Lavern Coleman, Columbus County 

Terry Mann, Whiteville 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Brunswick

 
 

Others Present 

Mark Martin, Oak Island 

Clarice Vareen-Faison, Fair Bluff 

Chad Kimes, NCDOT Division 3 

Adrienne Cox, NCDOT Division 3 

Drew Cox NCDOT Division 6 

Ken Clark, NCDOT Division 6 

Darius Sturdivant, NCDOT Division 

6 

Bill Hammond, NCDOT Division 6 

Nazia Sarder, NCDOT TPD 

Patrick Flanagan, Cape Fear RPO

 
 

I. START-UP 

 

1. Call to Order – RTAC Chair, Frank Williams, called the meeting to order at 

9:00 A.M. 

 

2. Roll Call – Patrick Flanagan took a roll call of all attendees. 

 

3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance – Mr. Mike Forte led the group in an 

invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

4. Ethics Awareness & Conflict of Interest Statement – Frank Williams read 

the ethics awareness statement. 
 



 

 

Page 2 of 4  2/2/2023 

5. Additions or Corrections to the Agenda – There were no additions or 

corrections to the agenda. Mr. Mike Forte made a motion to adopt the agenda 

as presented. Mr. Terry Mann seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Dave DeLong, Yes  

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Lavern Coleman, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. Approval of Minutes – The September 23, 2022 minutes were considered. Mr.  

Terry Mann made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Mike Forte seconded 

the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 

 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Dave DeLong, Yes  

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Lavern Coleman, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

7. Public Comment – There were no comments from the public at this meeting.  

 

8. Vacancies and Appointments – The upcoming vacancies and reappointments 

were outlined for the group. There was no action taken at this time. 
 

II. PRESENTATIONS 
 

9. Carbon Reduction Program – Patrick Flanagan gave a presentation on the 

new Carbon Reduction Program funding opportunity. The level of funding, 

areas of eligibility, and acceptable project types were discussed. The 

administration and reimbursement aspects of this funding were highlighted. 
 

III.  NEW BUSINESS 

 

10. 2023 CFRPO Meeting Schedule – The proposed dates for the 2023 CFRPO 

RTAC meetings were presented. The group discussed the two dates that had to 

be changed to accommodate other schedules. Mr.  Lavern Coleman made a 



 

 

Page 3 of 4  2/2/2023 

motion to approve the meeting schedule. Mr. Mike Forte seconded the motion. 

A roll call vote was taken. 
 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Dave DeLong, Yes  

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Lavern Coleman, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

11. Draft FY 2023-2024 PWP – The draft Planning Work Program (PWP) for the 

upcoming fiscal year was presented. It is due to NCDOT by February 28 for 

their review prior to adoption. Changes from the current year’s PWP were 

highlighted. Mr.  Terry Mann made a motion to approve the draft FY 2023-

2024 PWP for submittal to NCDOT for their approval. Mrs. Jackie Williams-

Rowland seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken. 
 

Frank Williams, Yes 

Mike Forte, Yes 

Dave DeLong, Yes  

Glenn Marshall, Yes 

Lavern Coleman, Yes 

Terry Mann, Yes 

Jackie Williams-Rowland, Yes 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 
 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
 

• Cape Fear RPO 

o NC 210 ECG Feasibility Study – The first public meeting will be 

November 14th in Surf City. 

o CTP updates – The comments from the public have been incorporated 

into the plan and the R-5952 project is being removed before the final 

steering committee meeting will be held for the Columbus County CTP. 

Brunswick County CTP is back on track. 

o STIP amendments and revisions – There was one change to the STIP: the 

removal of R-5952. 

• NC Ports (Port of Wilmington) – There was no update from the Port. 

• NCDOT Division 3 (Brunswick & Pender) – Adrienne Cox gave an update 

Division 3 projects. 

• NCDOT Division 6 (Columbus) – Darius Sturdivant gave an update on 

Division 6 projects. 



 

 

Page 4 of 4  2/2/2023 

• NCDOT Transportation Planning Division (TPD) – Nazia Sarder gave more 

details on the status of the Brunswick County CTP. 

• NC Board of Transportation – There was no update from the Board member. 
 

VI. OTHER 
   

12. Open discussion – The schedule for Prioritization 7.0 was discussed. There is a 

desire for a refresher on how Prioritization works before projects need to be 

entered. Open the training up for all the members in the RPO area. 

 

13. Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 AM. 
 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 

 

 

RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE CITY OF BOILING SPRING LAKES 

APPLICATION FOR A NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

IMD FEASIBILITY STUDY GRANT 

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee is the duly recognized transportation 

decision making body for the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization (CFRPO), as authorized 

under NCGS §136-211; and 

WHEREAS, according to NCGS §136-212, it is the duty of a Rural Transportation Planning Or-

ganization to develop long-range local and regional multimodal transportation plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) has established a 

Feasibility Study Grant which provides funding to projects that will result in detailed local bicycle 

and pedestrian project feasibility studies; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Boiling Spring Lakes is applying for funding from the NCDOT for a 

feasibility study; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee of the CFRPO feels it to be in its best 

interest to endorse said project; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rural Transportation Advisory Committee 

of the Cape Fear Rural Planning Organization hereby endorses the Feasibility Study Grant appli-

cation by the City of Boiling Spring Lakes and if the grant is awarded, will offer to provide tech-

nical assistance for the duration of the planning process. 

ADOPTED at a regular meeting this 10th day of February 2023. 

 

  BY: 

 

 

 

             

       Frank Williams, CFRPO RTAC Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Patrick Flanagan, CFRPO RTAC Secretary 



1480 Harbour Drive, Wilmington, North Carolina 28401 

910-395-4553 tel • 910-395-2684 fax 

 

 

Cape Fear RPO 
 

Brunswick County • Columbus County 

Pender County 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: 2/2/2023 

TO: Cape Fear RPO RTAC 

FROM: Patrick Flanagan 

RE:  Carbon Reduction Program Projects 

 

There have been four Carbon Reduction Program projects submitted to Cape Fear RPO staff. 

Two of the projects are in the under 5,000 population areas and two are in the between 5,000 and 

50,000 population areas. They are as follows: 

 

Projects in Areas of less than 5,000 in Population 

Local 

Government 

Project 

Name 

Project 

Description 

Project 

Cost 

Sandy Creek Pickup Truck Re-

placement 

The project would replace existing Town work 

pickup truck with a fully electric pickup truck 

$ 100,000 

Wallace Henderson Field 

Airport Runway 

Light System 

LED Replace-

ment Project 

The existing runway light system operates on 91 in-

candescent light fixtures.  This lighting system oper-

ates at night and during inclement weather condi-

tions to assist aircraft with landing.  The project will 

replace all 91 lights (81 - 45 watt bulbs and 10 - 105 

watt bulbs) and fixtures to LED fixtures.  The entire 

fixture must be replaced since they are not capable 

of an LED conversion.  

$ 504,475 

 

Projects in Areas of between 5,000 and 50,000 in Population 

Local 

Government 

Project 

Name 

Project 

Description 

Project 

Cost 

St. James St. James LED 

Street Light Pro-

ject 

The proposed project would replace approximately 

500 sodium vapor street light fixtures along Town 

streets with LED fixtures. 

$ 400,000 

Columbus 

County 

EV Charging - 

County Library 

Sites 

Columbus County has several library sites along the 

several highways bisecting the county.  The addition 

of EV Charging stations at public library locations 

and at Southeastern Community College would pro-

vide access as follows: 

1. East Columbus / Riegelwood Library (Hwy 87) 

2. Lake Waccamaw Library (Hwy 74/76 -- Future I-

74) 

3. Whiteville Library (Hwy 74/76 - Future I-74 and 

Hwy 701 North) 

$ 120,000 



1480 Harbour Drive, Wilmington, North Carolina 28401 

910-395-4553 tel • 910-395-2684 fax 

4. Chadbourn Library (Hwy 410) 

5. Tabor City Library (Hwy 701 South) 

6. Fair Bluff Library (Hwy 76)  

7. Southeastern Community College (Hwy 74/76 

and Hwy 130) 

There would be 3 charging stations at each of the li-

brary locations and 6 stations at Southeastern Com-

munity College. 

 

The Cape Fear RPO is permitted to submit up to eight CRP projects in areas with a population 

under 5,000 and four projects in areas of between 5,000 and 50,000 in population. Therefore, the 

Cape Fear RPO RTCC recommends the RTAC submit all four of these projects to Transportation 

Planning Division for potential funding. 



 

 Cape Fear RPO 
 Brunswick County ❖ Columbus County ❖ Pender County 

 

The Cape Fear Rural Transportation Planning Organization serves as the intergovernmental organization for local elected 

officials, the North Carolina Department of Transportation, and residents of Brunswick, Columbus and Pender Counties to 

work cooperatively to address transportation issues. 
 

Page 1 of 1   1/28/2023 

Summary of Project Swap Options for the 2024-2033 STIP (1/28/2023) 

This document is a summary of the project swap options for the 2024-2033 STIP available to the 

Cape Fear RPO. The projects are grouped by county, as previously discussed at RTCC and RTAC 

meetings. If the Cape Fear RPO would like to proceed with any project swaps, the documentation 

must be provided to the STIP Manager by Friday, March 17th, 2023. Please see the Flexibility Pa-

rameters document included in the agenda packet for the full swap conditions and rules. The final 

2024-2033 STIP is anticipated to be presented to the Board of Transportation for approval in 

May 2023. 
 

1. Brunswick County Projects: 
 

STIP# Tier Route Description 
CURRENT Draft 
STIP P.6 Status 

COST 

U-5932 Statewide US 17 Convert intersection to interchange 
Funded for PE 

only 
$ 77,011,000 

R-5947 Regional NC 211 
Widen NC 211 to 4 lanes from SR 1112 
(Sunset Harbour Road) to NC 906 (Mid-
way Road) 

Not Funded $ 57,300,000 

 

2. Pender County Projects 
 

STIP# Tier Route Description 
CURRENT Draft 
STIP P.6 Status 

COST 

R-5899 Regional NC 210 SR 1534 (Belt Road) Roundabout Not funded $ 3,760,000 

R-5900 Regional 
NC 50/ 
NC 210 

SR 1560 (Watts Landing Road) rounda-
bout 

Not funded $ 7,100,000 

R-5877 Regional US 17 
NC 210 (Surf City) Intersection Im-
provement at US 17 and NC 210 

Not Funded $ 20,000,000 

R-5701 Regional NC 53 
US 117 Business (Walker Street/Wil-
mington Street) Intersection Improve-
ment 

Funded at Re-
gional Impact 

$ 1,670,000 

R-5850 Divisional NC 53 
US 117 Bypass to Stag Park Road; Wid-
ening to 3 Lanes 

Funded at Divi-
sion Needs 

$ 14,109,000  

Pender County has the most opportunities for swapping projects. R-5850 could be removed and 

either R-5899, R-5900, or both could be swapped in at the Division Needs funding tier.  



 

 

FLEXIBILITY PARAMETERS FOR THE 2024‐2033 DRAFT STIP  
Approved by the NC Board of Transportation 

February 2, 2022 
 

NCDOT will allow flexibility in programming once the Draft 2024‐2033 STIP has been programmed, 
based on the methodology approved by the Board of Transportation.  Project schedules can be adjusted 
(if funding availability and delivery schedules allow) and projects can be swapped for projects funded in 
the 2020‐2029 STIP selected through P3.0, P4.0, or P5.0 regardless of committed or non‐committed 
status if the following parameters are followed.  Note that the schedule(s) of project(s) swapped into 
Draft 2024‐2033 STIP may be different than project(s) swapped out due to funding availability, fiscal 
constraint, 5/10‐year analysis, and/or project delivery schedules. 
 

 
1. All schedule adjustments and swaps must be agreed to by NCDOT and all affected MPO/RPO(s) in 

which the project is located.  If unanimous agreement is not reached, the schedule adjustment or 
swap does not occur. 
 

2. The cost of the project(s) being swapped into the Draft STIP must be less than 110% of the cost of 
the project(s) being swapped out of the Draft STIP.   
 

3. Swaps should generally occur within the same STI Funding Category.  However, a Statewide Mobility 
project that is not selected for funding may be swapped with a project(s) selected for funding in the 
Regional Impact or Division Needs category.  Similarly, a Regional Impact project that is not selected 
for funding may be swapped with a project(s) selected for funding in the Division Needs category.  
Again, in order for any swaps to occur, items #1 and #2 must be met.  Note that a project that was 
previously committed for funding as a Regional Impact project, cannot be swapped with a Statewide 
Mobility project(s) selected for funding.  Similarly, a project that was previously committed for 
funding as a Division Needs project, cannot be swapped with a project(s) in the Statewide Mobility 
or Regional Impact category (i.e., cascading upwards is not allowed even if the project is eligible for 
funding in a higher STI funding category). 

 
4. Swaps between modes are allowed as long as the minimum highway and non‐highway 

normalization percentages are still met. 
 

5. Justification for any swaps must be thoroughly documented.  This information will be made public 
with the release of the Revised Draft 2024‐2033 STIP. 
 



Project Manager Contract 
Type

TIP PO Description County SAP LET Date

Derek Pieleck Raleigh B-5629 CFRPO Replace Bridge 40 Over Mill Creek (STIP) Brunswick 3/16/2023

David Leornard DPOC U-5914 CFRPO NC 133 from US 17/74/76 to SR 1554 (Old River Road) Modernize Roadway Brunswick 4/20/2023

Kevin Fischer Raleigh B-5156 CFRPO Replace Bridge 28 Over Long Creek on NC 210 Pender 9/19/2023

Derek Pielech Raleigh BR-0139 CFRPO Pender 15 on NC 11 over Crooked Creek Pender 4/16/2024

Derek Pielech DPOC BR-0139 CFRPO Replace Culvert on NC 133 and Funston Road, with a Bridge Brunswick 4/16/2024

David Leonard DDRL R-5857 CFRPO US 17 at US 17 Business South of Shallotte and US 17 Business North of Shallotte Brunswick 6/17/2025

Derek Pielech DPOC B-5627 CFRPO Brunswick 11 on NC 87 over Orton Pond Creek (let with B-5624) Brunswick 7/24/2025

Derek Pielech DPOC 17BP.3.R.62 CFRPO Replace Bridge 23 on NC 906/Midway Road Over Brunswick River Swamp Pender 7/1/2026

Derek Pielech DPOC BP3-R011 CFRPO Replace Bridge 68 on SR 1306 (Old Mill Road) Over Sill's Creek in Pender County Pender 7/16/2026

Mike Bass DPOC R-5701 CFRPO Burgaw Intersection Improvement Brunswick 6/3/2027

Eric Murray DPOC R-5850 CFRPO Widen NC 53 to 3 Lanes from US 117 Bypass to Stag Park Road Pender 6/15/2027

Trace Howell DDRL U-5732 WMPO/ CFRPO Hampstead Median: US 17 from SR 1582 (Washington Acres Road) to Vista Lane Pender 9/19/2028

Kevin Fischer DPOC 17BP.3.R.11 CFRPO Replace Bridge 22 on SR 1112 Over Mercers Mill Pond in Brunswick County Pender 7/1/2030

David Leonard DPOC R-5877 CFRPO US 17 at NC 210 (Surf City) Green-T Pender PY

David Leonard DPOC R-5899 CFRPO Roundabout at NC 210 and Watts Landing Road (Surf City) Pender PY

David Leonard DDRL R-5900 CFRPO NC 210/NC 50 and Belt Road RAB (Surf City) Pender PY

David Leonard DDRL R-5947 CFRPO Widen NC 211 to 4 Lanes from SR 1112 (Sunset Harbor Road) to NC 906 (Midway 
Road)

Brunswick PY

Brian Harding DDRL U-5932 CFRPO US 17 at NC 211 Interchange Brunswick PY

1/30/2023
PO: CFRPO
Contact: Adrienne Cox, amcox1@ncdot.gov, 910.341.2001

CFRPO JANUARY PROJECTS IN DEVELOPMENT



Contract 
Number

Resident TIP/WBS/Program County Description Estimated 
Completion

Percent 
Complete

DC00324 Brian Groves B-4929(L) Pender Surf City Landscape Enhancement 4/21/2024 91.42%

DC00331 Lydia McKeel R-5783E & R-5783F
Brunswick, Duplin, New 
Hanover, Onslow, 
Pender, Sampson

Division Wide ADA Curb Ramp Upgrades TBD 76.07%

C204123 Joshua Pratt R-5021 Brunswick
NC 211 from SR 1500 (Midway Road) to NC 87 
Grading, Drainage, Paving, Signals & Structures

3/30/2027 21.19%

DC00338 Joshua Pratt B-4439 Brunswick
Replace bridge 100 on Makatoka Road over Muddy 
Branch

9/22/2023 22.18%

DC00337 Joshua Pratt W-5703Q Brunswick NC 130 at Longwood Road and Waccamaw School Ro  3/23/2023 0.00%

C204720 David Sawyer I-6040 Pender I-40 East of US 117 to NC 210 Pavement Rehab 6/1/2024 0.00%

DC00402 David Sawyer W-5803B Onslow, Pender
US 17 (WILMINGTON HWY.) FROM NEW HANOVER 
/ PENDER CO. LINE T O DOUGLAS RD. (NON-
SYSTEM) IN ONSLOW COUNTY

TBD 0

CFRPO NOVEMBER PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION



Contract 
Number

TIP 
Number

Contract 
Year

County Routes
Estimated 

Completion Date
Percent 

Complete

C204337 I-5940 2020 Duplin/Pend I-40 From Duplin County Line to West of US-117 12/1/2022 91.73%

C204409 n/a 2021 Brunswick 1 Section of US-17, US-74/76, And NC-130; and 11 Sections of 
Secondary Roads

11/30/2022 93.80%

DC00304 n/a 2021 Brunswick US 17, NC 904 & Various Secondary Roads TBD 83.40%

DC00325 n/a 2022 Brunswick Brunswick Resurfacing B 5/8/2023 91.00%

CFRPO JANUARY RESURFACING and MAINTENANCE PROJECTS

Public Info Map for Resurfacing Projects: NCDOT GO!NC Portal     
https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=ceae1d0cf870473fb7d35294acb6b71c  











 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 
 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING DIVISION  

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET 

RALEIGH, NC 27699 

Telephone: 919 707 0980     

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1554 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 

                                             RALEIGH, NC 27699 

 

 

February 2023 

 

Nazia Sarder 

Transportation Engineer 

NCDOT Transportation Planning Division 

1 South Wilmington Street 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

 

FEBRUARY TPD UPDATES CAPE FEAR RPO 

 

FEBRUARY 2023 

 

 

Brunswick County Model: The Brunswick County Model was completed in February of last 

year.   

 

Brunswick County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): The Brunswick County 

CTP was paused from January through August of this year. The CTP has resumed, data has 

been updated, and the CTP has been reviewed by TPD supervisor, unit head and is currently 

being reviewed by director. Supervisor and unit head comments have been incorporated. As 

internal reviews are ongoing, the CTP engineer has incorporated PIO feedback and submitted 

report to NCDOT Communications Office on 1/18 for production. The next steps are to start 

setting up public involvement sessions and meet with the steering committee to update their 

adopting/endorsing agencies council and boards. 

 

Columbus County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP): The engineer has 

submitted the CTP report to RPO for review post public involvement sessions and prior to 

going into adoptions. After RPO review, the engineer plans to submit the CTP for local 

adoptions.  

 

Wilmington Model: The 2050 Travel Demand Model (TDM) work started on 3/1/2022. The 

TDM is being developed for the next Wilmington MTP. Currently the engineer and modeler 

are working on checking and updating network attributes. The MPO has verified a lot of the 

data and provided materials and input for employment, population, CO data, network, college 

data etc. The TAZs have been established. 

 

Additional information: The Census is now available on the United States Census Bureau 

site. Refer to the website for census information.   

 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/geography/guidance/geo-areas/urban-rural.html


 

 

 

Updates on Coronavirus (COVID-19) in North Carolina: https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/  

 

Helpful Links: 

Click on links below to learn more: 

· NCDOT home page—ncdot.gov 

· Real-Time Traffic—DriveNC.gov | North Carolina Traffic & Travel Information  

· Report a pothole—NCDOT Contact Us Form  

· NCDOT: State Transportation Improvement Program— ncdot.gov/sti  

· Interactive Bicycle Routes Map—https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/ncbikeways/default.aspx 

· Links to all traffic count data information—Traffic Survey Group (ncdot.gov)  

· NCDOT Interactive Traffic Volume Map—Interactive Traffic Volume map (ncdot.gov)   

· Traffic Safety Data & Engineering—NCDOT: Traffic Safety Data & Engineering  

  

NCDOT Statewide Plans:   

To learn more, click on the following links: 

· NC Moves 2050 Plan (or go to ncdot.gov/ncmoves) 

· NCDOT Strategic Transportation Corridors (or go to ncdot.gov and search: Strategic 

Transportation Corridors) 

· NCDOT Comprehensive State Rail Plan (25-Year Vision) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: 

rail plan) 

· NC Statewide Multimodal Freight Plan (2015-2040) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: public 

transportation plan) 

· Great Trails State Plan (or go to ncdot.gov and search: Great Trails) 

· Connecting North Carolinians to Opportunities (Public Transportation strategic Plan—2018) 

(or go to ncdot.gov and search: public transportation plan) 

· NCDOT Resilience Strategy Report (2021) (or go to ncdot.gov and search: resilience 

strategy report) 

· Statewide Pedestrian & Bicycle Plan (2013) (or go to ncdot.gov/bikeped/walkbikenc) 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://drivenc.gov/
https://www.ncdot.gov/contact/Pages/form.aspx?UnitName=pothole&sourceUrl=/contact/%20-%20Report%20a%20pothole%20?id=5f6fe58c1d942ab9107ccc03026280%E2%80%94Interactive%20Annual%20Average%20Daily%20Traffic%20Map
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/transportation/stip/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/ncbikeways/default.aspx
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/State-Mapping/Pages/Traffic-Survey-Group.aspx
https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=5f6fe58c1d90482ab9107ccc03026280
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/safety/traffic-safety/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/nc-2050-plan/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/strategic-corridors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/rail/Pages/rail-plan.aspx
https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/planning/Statewide-Freight-Plan/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/bike-ped/great-trails-state/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/divisions/public-transit/statewide-strategic-plan/Documents/december-2018-strategic-plan.pdf
https://www.ncdot.gov/initiatives-policies/Transportation/transportation-resilience/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/bikeped/walkbikenc/default.aspx

	RTAC_Agenda_2023-02-10
	RTAC_Abstention_Form_2023-02-10
	RTAC_Draft_Minutes_2022-11-10
	Resolution for BSL IMD Feasibility Study Grant
	CRP Projects Memo
	CFRPO Summary of Swap Project Options
	Flexibility Parameters for 2024-2033 Draft STIP 2-2-22
	CFRPO JANUARY Project Update Report.01.30.23
	In Development
	Construction
	Resurfacing

	Division 6 Cape Fear RPO Project Report_Feb 2023
	February 2023 TCC TAC TPD Newsletter

